

MEMORANDUM

To: EEU-2010-06 E-mail service list

From: Susan M. Hudson, Clerk of the Board

Re: Vermont System Planning Committee Geotargeting Recommendations

Date: November 7, 2013

On November 1, 2013, the Vermont System Planning Committee ("VSPC") filed its recommendations for geographic targeting ("GT") of energy efficiency in 2014, as requested by the Public Service Board ("Board") in an Order dated February 16, 2012, in this proceeding. The VSPC recommends that GT programs continue in the St. Albans area of Green Mountain Power Corporation's ("GMP") service territory, and that GT programs be discontinued in the Susie Wilson Road area of GMP's service territory. A copy of VSPC's filing is attached to this memorandum.

Participants are requested to provide comments regarding VSPC's recommendations on or before November 15, 2013. Any reply comments should be filed no later than noon on November 22, 2013. In addition to commenting directly on VSPC's recommendations, participants are encouraged to comment on whether GT programs in the Susie Wilson Road area should be discontinued immediately, or whether they should be ramped down over time, if the Board were to adopt VSPC's recommendation for this area.

Enclosure (1)